
From:  Jan Edgecombe <sales@revolutiontransfers.co.uk>

Sent time:  23/02/2017 05:05:35 PM

To:  Stephanie Brown <stephanie.brown@colorgate.com>

Cc:  Rewired Rewired <re_wired@ymail.com>; customerservice <customerservice@colorgate.com>

Subject:  Re: Re software
 

Dear Mr Cordwell

Please call me if you need to discuss the trial and how I can help you.

Kind regards

Jan
Jan Edgecombe - Managing Director

Mob. 07973 131 665
Ph. 01530 510080
Free. 0800 298 5086
Email. sales@revolutiontransfers.co.uk
Web. revolutiontransfers.co.uk

Transfers • Heat Press • Garment Supply

The Factory, 43 North Avenue, Coalville, Leics, LE67 3QX

On 23 Feb 2017, at 14:45, Stephanie Brown <stephanie.brown@colorgate.com> wrote:

Dear Mr Cordell
 
We have offers for established educational organisations that we partner with. We have test licenses of our 
software.
 
Jan would be able to establish your requirements and produce a quote. If you feel that the product specification is 
appropriate and the quote is affordable, we would offer a 30 day trial of the software. Our strategy is designed to 
be cost and time efficient for all parties.
 
Best regards
Stephanie
 
From: Rewired Rewired [mailto:re_wired@ymail.com] 
Sent: 23 February 2017 14:29
To: Stephanie Brown
Subject: Re: Re software
 
OK thank you, but i feel as if you have yet to answer my questions, is there a trial version available to the general public so that any 
person can test the software before purchasing it and is there a discount for the use of ps10 for educational purposes.
Thanks 
Mr Simon Cordell
 
 

On Thursday, 23 February 2017, 14:20, Stephanie Brown <Stephanie.Brown@colorgate.com> wrote:
 

Dear Simon
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I will put you in touch with a reseller of our software. Jan Edgecombe sells P10 and can provide you with a 
quote for a product best suited to your needs. 
 
Best regards
Stephanie
 
From: Rewired Rewired [mailto:re_wired@ymail.com] 
Sent: 23 February 2017 13:57
To: Stephanie Brown
Subject: Re software
 
Dear Stephanie
I am grateful for your offer in relation towards the courses that Colgate supply i am how ever reluctant and have to decline. I have 
however spent much time in studying the management and development of icc profiles and the nesting of images and no i have 
learnt a fair understanding so to understand what i need to no "to get around" and therefore believe with the support available that 
is online that  i will be able to achieve the basics i need within in using Colgate software's, so to manage my goals set, this is to 
say that one day i may take one of the courses available if i find any hardship. please if possible can you answer my last 
questions emailed to yourself s in the past email.
 
Kind regards 
Mr Simon Cordell
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